SERTAL NUMBER: 0213-46-3
UTM: 11-372560-3770060

CONTINUATION SHEET: Beverly Hills Schools--Thematic Grouping

COMMON NAME: Horace Mann School

HISTORIC NAME: Horace Mann School

ADDRESS: 8701 Charleville Blvd.

PARCEL NUMBER: 4333-017-904

CONSTRUCTION DATE: 1929

ORIGINAL OWNER: Beverly Hills School District
ARCHITECT: Price Taylor & Taylor

BUILDER: Johnson; Fred R.

DESCRIPTION:

Horace Mann occupies the south half of the block between Wilshire and Charleville,
stretching from Hamel to Robertson. Arnaz Drive was partially vacated to accommodate
the campus. Designed in the Spanish Colonial Revival style with stuccoed exteriors
and tiled hip roofs, the school contains three historic buildings. The main struc—
ture, built in 1929, is composed of a two story block enclosed by L-shaped, one story
wings. A gated courtyard, accented by a tiled fountain now used as a planter, is
defined by the plan. Centered behind the fountain, an entry is outlined with star-
shaped perforations in the stucco and illuminated by iron lanterns suspended from
star brackets. This entry, which faces south, is supplemented by another on the east
elevation. Also notable for its design, the east entrance features a double gothic
arch with a decorated central column, surmounted by a large plasterwork tablet and
crown, Other entries are located elsewhere in the building. The fenestration is
consistent throughout, and consists of bands of tall casements separated by pilas-
ters. Except for the doors, many of the openings have been re-glazed. Other altera-
tions include the addition of concrete fences around portions of the building. In
1934 a kindergarten was added on the west side of the main building. One story, this
detached structure is of similar design and materials. Notable elements include an
entry framed by decorated piers and pilasters which carry a tiled hood and an opening
outlined by diamond-shaped, patterned tile. The auditorium was built at the north
end of the main building in 1937. Decorated lintels and round apertures were used on
this building. Most of the windows have been enclosed. The most recent addition to
the campus is a three-story, circular, concrete classroom building, erected in 1967-
1968. Its style does not echo that of the older structures.
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